South African Heritage Resources Agency 1 E K P L A N

P.O. Box 4637
Cape Town (Reg. No. 2000/019116/23)
8000 P.O. Box 55714, Polokwane, 0700

Attention: Nokukhanya Khumalo

Tel: 015 291 4177 Fax: 086 218 3267
tecoplan@mweb.co.za

Your ref.: CaselD: 6874 Mﬂw ronmental consultants

Our ref.: TE1 A297

5 February 2015

Sir

PROPOSED WATER SUPPLY INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE FOLLOWING CLUSTERS: TSHAMAHANSI,
SEKURUWE, SEEMA, PHAFOLA, MAALA PEREKISI, WITRIVIER & MILLENNIUM PARK

MOGALAKWENA MUNICIPALITY AREA, WATERBERG DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY, LIMPOPO PROVINCE

Your letter dated 4 February 2015 refers:

7.
8.
9.

10.
1.

. The Basic Assessment Report included various village clusters in the Mokopane area. A HIA was conducted by the

archaeologist Marko Hutten of PGS Heritage: Proposed Water Supply Infrastructure for the Residential Clusters of
Tshamahansi, Sekuruwe, Seema, Phafola, Maala Perekisi, Witrivier and Millennium Park in the Mogalakwena Local
Municipality, Waterberg District, Limpopo Province, 07 November 2013.

The above mentioned assessment only focused on certain areas which required Environmental Authorisation e.g.
stream crossings and reservoir sites.

The Mogalakwena Municipality plans to install the pipelines to the various clusters in different phases according to
budget roll-out and water demand by the communities.

HIAs will be conducted for the various pipelines in the above mentioned village clusters before construction of the
pipelines occur.

Mr Hutten also did a HIA for the Eastern section of the Tshamahansi village cluster’s pipelines.

See: Proposed Water Supply Infrastructure for the Residential Cluster of Tshamahansi in the Mogalakwena Local
Municipality, Waterberg District, Limpopo Province, 11 November 2013.

Mr Jaco van der Walt's assessment now focuses on the Western section of the Tshamahansi village cluster’s pipelines.
All recommendations from the archaeologists will be adhered to.

Community Liaison Officers for each project will confirm with the local village inhabitants that no graves and
archaeological sensitive sites are damaged/destroyed without the correct processes being followed.

| sincerely hope that this information clarifies the situation.

Enquiries can be directed to the undersigned.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully

@

THEO KOTZE TRP(SA) CEAPSA



